Email Request

From: Shasty, Bita

To:

Cc: OIG/COC Requests; LASDAccessRequest
Subject: Doc Request

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 12:48:43 PM

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Hello,
Can you please provide the executive profile for the following employee at your convenience.

Thank you,
Bita

Bita Shasty, Deputy Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Office:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential and legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient. Unauthorized interception, review,
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.



Department Response

From:

To: Shasty, Bita

Cc: OIG/COC Reguests; LASDAccessReguest;
Subject: RE: Doc Request

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:10:17 PM
Hi Bita,

It has been placed in your folder. Thank you.

Operations Assistant 111

Discovery Unit - PRMS Supervisor
4900 S. Eastern Ave. #220
Commerce, CA 90040

\ Los Angeles Connity
v ShEriff’s Department

The Department provided the OIG with all the requested information
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